YATES & FUNDERBURK CONCRETE FINISHING, INC.
P.O Box 870
China Grove, NC 28023
704-202-6197

Proposal

Date: 9-4-24
Re: Pool Deck

Jessica,

We propose to provide all labor, equipment, material, and supervision to demo approx.
500LF by 2’ wide to remove existing rusty metal expansion strips. We will remove all
material offsite. All new concrete will be a 3,000psi mix. We will drill and dowel new

concrete to existing concrete. We will broom finish all new concrete to match the surface
of existing concrete.

Project Total: $26,625.00

Sincerely,
@reqg Honeyeut+t

Greg Honeycutt



